

# James Parker

• San Antonio, TX • E-mail [Contact me](#) • Web: [jamestparker.com](http://jamestparker.com)

## Qualifications Summary

13 years industry experience in media design and e-Learning designing, developing and maintaining interactive multimedia applications and solutions for instructor led, self-paced and web-based training. Additional experience includes web design, video and audio production, Rich Internet Applications, photography, 3D design, graphic design, and programming.

## Professional Experience

### Lockheed Martin

Various 2002 - Present

#### Multimedia Specialist

Lackland AFB, TX - September 2009 to Present

Ballston Spa, NY - February, 2006 to May, 2007

Pensacola, FL - January 2002 to May 2004, September 2004 to February 2006, May 2007 to June 2009

Creates 2D/3D illustrations and animations, edits and converts video and audio, and Scripts web pages and flash content. Through communication with ISDs and subject matter experts. To support a multidisciplinary team to design SCORM compliant courseware for F-16 Fighter Pilot Training for the Texas Air National Guard.

#### Current Achievements:

- Designed standards-compliant XHTML, CSS, and JavaScript webpage template for interim portal for Courseware
- Refined standards and conventions for all media and various file formats
- Implemented configuration management for our media library using S1000D to be SCORM compliant
- participate in photo shoots as a photographer and videographer
- Redesigned and programmed new Flash Template with remote site in Tucson, AZ

Supported other locations in a similar capacity developing SCORM compliant E-learning products for military contracts, Lockheed Martin Corporate training, marketing and promotional materials.

#### Selected Achievements:

- Developed in OutStart Evolution Learning Management Systems (LMS)
- Designed, developed, documented, tested, and debugged multimedia applications
- Member of the ActionScript team within Lockheed Martin
- Established, documented, and updated standards and conventions
- Incorporated and provided guidance on Configuration Management and proposals
- Temporary assignment in Boulder, Co to script and provide media support for Interactive Electronic Technical Manuals (IETM)
- Established audio requirements by documenting standards for editing, recording, and narration for audio files.
- participate in photo shoots as a photographer and videographer
- Designed new themes for Marketing brochures for clients
- 3D character modeling, 3D animation, and composite 3D animations with video

**Clear Channel Communications, Inc.**

*Pensacola, FL* 2000 - 2006

**Board Operator**

Supported three radio stations WTKX, WTKE and WYCL by executing the format as described by management. Edited audio using Prophet, 360 Digital Recorder and Adobe Audition for broadcasting.

*Selected Achievements:*

- Assisted personal appearances and production
- Assisted in editing graphics for radio stations web pages and print products
- Voiced and archived commercials
- Established remote location live broadcast capability
- Produced and edited Hurricane Ivan Emergency Operation Center briefings for WTKX and WYCL
- Assistant to the Promotion Director
- General office and secretarial duties
- Front desk reception

**Pensacola Junior College**

*Pensacola, FL* 1999 - 2000

**Photographer**

Supported school news paper The Corsair with completing photography assignments with in deadline.

*Selected Achievements:*

- Collected, edited, and presented photographs for publication that creates images in order to tell a news story
- Developed and printed film
- Retrieved and delivered other photographers film and prints

**Freelance Experience**

**Shannon West - Computer Network Administrator**

The ASTA Group

- Consulted on updating video on the prioria.com web site to 3D animations that would play in the flash player
- Provided a quote on the time it would take to produce the animations
- Suggested software to use to complete such tasking

**Jeff Baker- Managing Director Integrated Communications**

Partner Alliances

- Contributed to adding new web pages to antennasoftware.com
- Created and edited ASP and XML files from remote location

**Military Experience**

**U.S. Navy**

1993 - 1997

**E-4/ Boatswain's Mate Third Class**

San Diego, CA

- Honorable Discharge
- Performed duties of Boatswain's Mate, but also served as a leader to junior enlisted personnel
- Took responsibility for subordinates, addressed grievances, and informed the chain of command on matters pertaining to good order and discipline
- Designated supervisor for Deck Department Damage Control Maintenance Personnel. While supervising two junior enlisted personnel

**Security Clearance**

- DOD Secret 1993-1997
- DOD Secret 2005-Present

## Education

<b>Northwest Vista College</b>	<i>San Antonio, TX</i>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Enrolled in the two plus two program between Northwest Vista college and University of Texas at San Antonio for a B.S. Computer Science degree</li></ul>		Current
<b>Pensacola State College</b>	<i>Pensacola, FL</i>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>A.A. General Studies</li><li>A.A.S Multimedia Technology</li></ul>		2008 2001
<b>Pine Forest High School</b>	<i>Pensacola, FL</i>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>High School Diploma</li></ul>		1991

## Technical Proficiencies

<b>Scripting Languages:</b>	<b>Software:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Premiere</li><li>After Effects</li><li>Audition</li><li>Fireworks</li><li>Acrobat</li><li>Encore</li><li>Vue</li></ul>	<b>Platforms:</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>XHTML/HTML</li><li>ActionScript 2.0 and 3.0</li><li>XML</li><li>CSS</li><li>PHP</li><li>Javascript</li><li>MySQL</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Photoshop</li><li>Flash</li><li>3Ds Max</li><li>Dreamweaver</li><li>Illustrator</li><li>Captivate</li><li>Director</li><li>Flex</li></ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Windows</li><li>Macintosh</li></ul> <b>Microsoft:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Office 2007</li></ul> <b>CMS:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>OutStart Evolution LMS</li><li>Joomla</li><li>Moodle</li></ul>

## Awards Received

### Lockheed Martin

- Lightning Award
- Employee of the month
- Promotion at Lockheed Martin from Graphic Artist ASC to Graphic Artist
- Special Recognition

### Clear Channel

- Promotion at Clear Channel from internship to Board Operator

### U.S. Navy

- Received various medals including 4 years of good conduct
- Also Letter of Commendation for commendable service in support of Operation United Shield in Mogadishu, Somalia